

Georgios Zavlanis

My name is Georgios Zavlanis, I am 30 years old and I am a graduate student of the Department of Informatics and telecommunications of the University of Peloponnese. I am working as a full stack developer in a startup betting company and I am also doing my master's Degree in the Hellenic Open University.

Skills

Python Javascript React|S C# SQL (Postgresal, MySQL) MongoDB Redis RabbitMQ Tensorflow Pandas Open Al API Teamwork

HTML - CSS

Work Experience

Feed The Bet data feed solutions | Agios Dimitrios Attica Greece | Jan.2023 - Present

Full Stack Developer

- Involved in the development of software that performed the processing, storage and flow of data, using programming languages like Javascript, C# and Python.
- Data processing using Postgresgl, MongoDB, Redis and RabbitMQ.
- Creation of Frontend tools for the visualization of data and statistics, but also for the execution of processes from the user's side, using React|S.
- Assisted DevOps majors when needed.

Hellenic Army | **Souflion Evros Greece**

IT Support Technician

Apr.2022 - Dec.2022

- Provision of technical support and repair of information systems at Software and Hardware level for the staff.
- Organization and provision of technical support in exercises and activities, in the part related to IT.
- Basic server management and troubleshooting of basic local, graded network issues.
- Software Development, using Python, HTML-CSS and Javascript to meet the daily needs of employees, but also for the needs of colleagues.

EnerData Enterprice Solutions | Nikaia Attica Greece

Web Developer and Computer Technician

Aug.2019 - Mar.2022

- Creation of professional websites, as well as electronic stores (e-shop) for companies and individuals.
- Reconstruction and management of online stores on behalf of the owner.

Languages

English



CONTACT

Email

gzavlanis@gmail.com

Phone

6989461460

Address

35, Chremonidou st. Athens Attica Greece • Repair of computers at Hardware and Software level.

Business Cloud Information Systems | Nikaia Attica Greece | May.2019 - Jul.2019

Web Developer and Network Technician

- Acquiring basic knowledge of Software and hardware for the repair and maintenance needs of Server systems and information systems for clients.
- Learning how to use software for createing websites and online stores, like Wordpress, Magento and Opencart.

Education

Hellenic Open University | Athens Attica Greece

Informatics, Master's Degree in Machine Learning And Dat@ & @ Present

The website of the study program

Data Science and Machine Learning (DAMA) » HOU (eap.gr)

University of Peloponnese | Tripolis Peloponnese Greece

Informatics , Informatics and Telecommunications Oct.2012 - Jun.2021

Hobbies and interests

- Photography
- Creative Writing
- Travelling